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March 5, 1985
84056.057

Mr. J. Beck
Licensing Manager
Texas Utilities Generating Company
2001 Bryan Tower
Dallas, Texas 75201

Subject: TUGC0 Meeting Schedule
Texas Utilities Generating Company
Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station
Independent Assessment Program - Phase 4
Job No. 84056

Dear Mr. Beck:

On February 27, 1985, Cygna was informed that TUGC0 wished to arrange a meeting
with Cygna on March 13, 1985. This meeting was to be held at the Cygna San
Francisco office. Cygna was requested by the NRC to obtain a court reporter for
this meeting. Since that time, we have been informed by Ms. J. van Amerongen
that the meeting must be rescheduled for March 14. This date is acceptable to
us, however, we request immediate confirmation of this date so the appropriate
arrangements can be made for court reporters and meeting place. We also request
an agenda one week before the meeting to prepare for the meeting and schedule
availability of appropriate project personnel.

Very truly yours,

LbQi

N.H. Williams
Project Manager
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cc: Mr. V._Noonan
Mr.- S.'Burwell'-

Mr. S. Treby
Ms. J. Ellis
Mr. D. Wade
Ms. J. van Amerongen
Mr. D. Pigott
Mr. R. Ballard p
Mr. J. B. George g'k
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